Fair Board Minutes of the Proceedings

- Final

Historic Courthouse 310 W 19th Street Cheyenne, WY 82001

21 - 256

21 - 257

21 - 259

Commissioners Board Room

Call To Order

Monday, June 7, 2021

Roll Call

Present	K. N. Buck Holmes, Gunnar Malm, Linda Heath,
	Ronald Gregory, Troy Thompson
Excused	Cody Nusbaum

6:00 PM

Approval of Minutes

1. Approval of May 3, 2021 Meeting Minutes

Draft Minutes May 3, 2021 Attachments:

A motion was made by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Thompson, that this agenda item be approved. The motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

Reports

4-H Educator 2.

4-H Educator, Absent

3. FFA Advisors

FFA Advisors,

Joe Allen, East High FFA Advisor; FFA is heavy into Fair Preparation for livestock now. Tagging has been completed on all Market livestock. They ran out of both goat and lamb tags during the initial tagging. Numbers appear to be up in both lambs and goats. Show Down in Cheyenne is this month at the Archer Complex Event Center. The Kiwanis FFA Livestock sale will be held at the Wyoming Hereford Ranch Event Center this year.

Brian Cox, Pine Bluffs FFA Advisor; Recalled the challenges of 202 Fair is glad to see we are moving ahead with a full-fledged fair this year. He proposed adding a Top 5 overall competition for beef this year. Top five market beef animals from FFA and 4-H would compete to be one of the top five Market Beef animals at the Fair. An individual has offered to purchase the banners.

Discussion followed. Due to the absence of Kristy Nagy, 4-H Educator, no decision was made. The item was postponed until the July meeting.

4. Staff

<u>21 - 260</u>

Nicholle Watkins, Fair Manager

As of June 7th, they have received 1001 entries from 116 exhibitors. Most livestock entries will come in during June. The entry deadline is June 30th. Approximately 115 people attended the Fair kickoff and the Fair Ambassadors Recognition dinner. Superintendents and volunteers were recognized as well.

**The fair schedule is also posted at laramiecountyevents.com. If you have any questions call the fair office at (307) 633-4670.

**The fair book may also be accessed through the Laramie County Fair Facebook page. A hard copy of the Fair Book will be available in the County Clerk's office and at the Fair Office in the Event Center.

The concrete pads for the new bleachers around the outdoor arenas is being poured this week. The bleachers were purchased with funding from VISIT CHEYENNE.

The Ranch Rodeo will be held July 24th during Fair this year. Greg Bybee is once again organizing the Event.

New Business

5. Discussion on July and September meeting dates.

<u>21 - 261</u>

Motion made to move the July Fair Board Meeting to July 12th, due to Independence Day. Made by Thompson, Seconded by Malm.

Motion was made to move the September Fair Board Meeting to September 13th. Due to the Labor Day the prior week. Motion by Malm, Seconded by Heath.

There will not be an August Fair Board Meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 PM.

CERTIFICATION

True and correct copy of the Minutes of the Proceedings for Monday, June 7th, 2021. Approved by: K.N.Buck Holmes, Chairman

Adjournment